

CITY OF DELRAY BEACH

UTILITIES DEPARTMENT





February 7, 2022

Case # 0208

THE FOLLOWING ADDRESSES ARE AFFECTED BY THIS PRECAUTIONARY BOIL WATER NOTICE: 718 GEORGE BUSH BLVD - (7-11)

WATER SERVICE PROVIDED BY THE CITY OF DELRAY BEACH IS TEMPORARILY INTERRUPTED DUE TO CONSTRUCTION ON TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 8, 2022.

AS A PRECAUTION, WE ADVISE THAT ALL WATER USED FOR DRINKING, COOKING, MAKING ICE, BRUSHING TEETH, OR WASHING DISHES BE BOILED. A ROLLING BOIL OF ONE MINUTE IS SUFFICIENT, AS AN ALTERNATIVE BOTTLED WATER MAY BE USED.

THIS "PRECAUTIONARY BOIL WATER NOTICE" WILL REMAIN IN EFFECT UNTIL A BACTERIOLOGICAL TEST SHOWS THAT THE WATER IS SAFE TO DRINK AND YOU RECEIVE A RESCISSION NOTICE.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, YOU MAY CONTACT WATER SEWER NETWORK AT 561-243-7312.

Environmental Laboratory Manager

Hassan Hadjimiry, P.E., Utilities Director Juan Guevarez, Assistant Utilities Director Juan Manzano, Environmental Laboratory Manager Julian Miranda, Quality Assurance Analyst Zoraida Escalona, Junior Chemist

John Holdman, Utilities/Manager Water and Sewer Network CHD50DrinkingWater@flhealth.gov James Lee, Utilities/Manager Water Treatment Plant Ewa Kudela - Leczynski, Palm Beach County Health Dept. Steven Garcia, Palm Beach County Health Dept. Jorge Patino, Palm Beach County Health Dept.